

ALL SAINTS PARISH



ALL SAINTS PARISH PASTORAL COUNCIL MINUTES

I. Opening-

Joint opening prayer with Finance council closing prayer lead by Fr. Meyer. Meeting began 7:33 pm

II. Roll Call

Members present: Jesse Badinghaus (2026), Eric Barrow (2026), R.J. Beck (2024), Michelle Deddens (2025), Tom Huber (2025), Keith Joerger (2024), Darlene Murray (2026), Jeff Weckenbrock (2025), Bev Wilgenbush (2026), Fr. Meyer, Fr. Hollowell (phone).

Members absent: Brandy Bittner (2024)

III. Approval of Minutes –

Motion to approve – 1st Bev Wilgenbush

Motion to approve – 2nd RJ Beck

IV. Agenda

1. Committee Updates

a. **Finance Committee- Reviewed** festival overview reports. Seasonalized budget in the future to help with various anticipated expenses.

b. **Maintenance/Physical Facilities-** Jeff Crail introduced and reviewed his new role within the parish. He will be working with existing teams and will give monthly updates on progress. Upcoming cemetery and physical facility meeting. SJ PLC padding project is complete. Grateful for \$24,000 grant for SJB Preschool.

c. **Proposals/Bids for Review:** Reviewed ASP physical projects- all campuses windows need to be looked at in the future. Active projects approved by FC and PPC: SP paint and repair window trim, SJ playground expansion (complete), SP bell repair, SJ PLC AC unit.

d. **Procedures for capital projects:** no new report

2. Old Business

a. **ASP Budget-** reviewed 2023-24 Sunday collection to date.

b. **Bylaws-** reviewed.

c. **Gobble Wobble-** 10 year Anniversary, Meeting 9/6 looking forward to new members input. 40+ Singles Ministry has offered assistance with Gobble Wobble. ASP Gobble Wobble is the biggest area supporter of our local food banks.

d. **Parish Mission-** Fr. Patrick Hyde will be here Nov. 11-15th. Bev will lead the

PCC meal planning. Dinner 6pm and talk to begin at 6:45 at SJB on Nov. 13th.

- e. **200 Years of Catholicism in Dearborn County-** They had a great turn out for the first meeting. The plan is for 1 event to occur at each campus. Other ideas include a parish pictorial directory. Ideas can be submitted to either Fr. Meyer or Emily Alig.

3. New Business

- a. **2023 Festival Update-** Discussed 2023 festival results and compared to 2021, 2022 finances. 2024 festival planning committee meeting to occur this fall.
- b. **Coffee Shop Update-** Ars Cafe and Meeting House anticipated to open the first week of October. Lisa gave an update on progress. Ars will be open Monday-Saturday 6a-6p.

V. Pastor's Comments/Purpose Fulfilled

- a. **Purpose Fulfilled:** Shared by all- Religious Ed. starting tomorrow, Confirmation recently by the Archbishop. WYD participation discussion this Sunday. New Altar serving training, and Dinner planned for the Music Ministry in November.
- b. Fr. Mahan will be back in Dearborn County and will help with the Christmas mass schedule.
- c. Jan. 5th will be the Parish Leadership Christmas party.
- d. Closing prayer and meeting adjourned: Closing prayer by Fr. Meyer and the meeting ended at 8:42pm.

Next Meeting: October 3rd 7:30 pm @ St. John Hall, Dover

Respectfully submitted,
Michelle Deddens ASP PPC secretary